CURRICULUM VITAE NGUYEN QUANG

Home address (Vietnam):

346 Ben Van Don Street, Apt. A1-2901 Ward 1, District 4, Ho Chi Minh City Vietnam **Email:**

quangn@ueh.edu.vn quang.nguyen@eepsea.org

CURRENT RESEARCH

I am a lecturer in the School of Economics at the University of Economics Ho Chi Minh City, and a research fellow at the Economy & Environment Partnership for Southeast Asia (EEPSEA); and EfD-Vietnam, an environmental economics research center of the Environment for Development (EfD) network. I completed my Ph.D. at the Graduate School of Environmental and Life Science, Okayama University, Japan. My research interests include rural transition, agriculture and environmental problems. I am currently studying various environmental and rural problems such as (i) livelihood and land use change in peri-urban areas and (ii) the evaluation of wetland ecosystems in Vietnam.

PUBLICATION

Peer-reviewed journals

Nguyen, Q., & Kim, D.-C. (2019). Farmers' landholding strategy in urban fringe areas: A case study of a transitional commune near Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam. Land Use Policy, 83, 95–104. https://doi.org/10/gfvcnb

Nguyen, Q., & Kim, D.-C. (2020). Reconsidering rural land use and livelihood transition under the pressure of urbanization in Vietnam: A case study of Hanoi. Land Use Policy, 99, 104896. https://doi.org/10/gg4dh2

Book chapters

Kim, D.-C., Duong, T. T., Nguyen, Q., & Nguyen, H. T. (2022). Does an Agricultural Products' Certification System Reorganize Vegetable Farmers? A Case of VietGAP in Lam Dong Province, Vietnam. In R. Jones, H. Barcus, & S. Schmitz (Eds.), Rural Transformations—Globalization and Its Implications for Rural People, Land, and Economies (p. 328). Routledge.

EDUCATION

Ph.D.	Environmental and Life Science
10/2016 - now	Graduate School of Environmental and Life Science
	Okayama University
M.A.	Development Economics
2011 - 2014	Viet Nam – the Netherlands Program in Development Economics
	University of Economics Ho Chi Minh City, Viet Nam.
B.A.	Finance and banking
2007 - 2011	Banking University Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam.

WORKING EXPERIENCE

01/2014 - 09/2016

- Tutor in Econometrics, Vietnam the Netherlands Program for M.A in Development Economics, University of economics Ho Chi Minh city, class 20, 21
- **Tutor in Econometrics**, Master of Health Economics and Management, University of economics Ho Chi Minh city.
- Researcher in EEPSEA project: "The ecological services, institutions and dynamics of mangrove forests in the south Viet Nam" on environmental behavior of farmers in mangrove sites;
- Researcher in IUCN project: "Economic Valuation of the Mangrove Ecosystem in Ben Tre Province"
- Enumerator for the UNDP project: "UNDP-USAID Capacity Building Program on the Economics of adaptation" collecting data on agriculture and rural adaptation.

10/2016 – 09/2020 **PhD Student**

Graduate School of Environmental and Life Science

Okayama University

10/2016 – Now Research fellow

Economy & Environment Partnership for Southeast Asia

(EEPSEA)

Environment for Development in Vietnam (EfD-Vietnam)

04/2021 – Now Lecturer

School of Economics

University of Economics Ho Chi Minh City

ADDITIONAL SKILLS

- Proficient user of econometrics programs (e.g., STATA, R).
- Fluent English speaking and writing; English as the Medium of Instruction (EMI).
- Good communication and presentation skills.

REFEREES

Dr. Pham Khanh Nam

Dean

School of Economics, University of Economics Ho Chi Minh City

Email: khanhnam@ueh.edu.vn

Dr. Truong Dang Thuy

Chair

Department of Economics, School of Economics, University of Economics Ho Chi Minh City

Email: truong@dangthuy.net

Prof. KIM Doo-Chul

Department of Rural Environment Management Graduate School of Environmental and Life Science Okayama University

3-1-1 Tsushima-naka Okayama 700-8530 JAPAN Phone/Fax (+81-86)251-8886